
From: Forbes, Michael J SFC USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA)
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 9:25 AM
To: Howsden, Christopher L LTC USSOCOM USASOC (USA) <Christopher.Howsden@socom.mil>
Subject: FW: Strengths Deployment Inventory (SDI) Execution and Group Session
 
Sir
 
Here is the communication that I discussed with you moments ago. Thank you.
 
From: Brunson, Tavi N COL USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA) <tavi.n.brunson.mil@socom.mil>
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 4:25 PM
To: Koak, Mike J SFC USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA) <mike.j.koak.mil@socom.mil>; Ramirez-Pharr, Jourdan D
1LT USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA) <jourdan.d.ramirezpharr.mil@socom.mil>; Lowrie, Patrina A CPT USARMY
USSOCOM USASOC (USA) <patrina.a.lowrie.mil@socom.mil>; Forbes, Michael J SFC USARMY USSOCOM USASOC
(USA) <michael.j.forbes.mil@socom.mil>; Johnson, Timothy J MAJ USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA)
<timothy.j.johnson2.mil@socom.mil>; Larson, Zinnah R SSG USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA)
<zinnah.r.larson.mil@socom.mil>; Colbert, William MAJ USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA)
<william.colbert.mil@socom.mil>; Collado, Edison MSG USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA)
<edison.colladocancel@socom.mil>; Johnson, Johanna M MAJ USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA)
<johanna.m.johnson.mil@socom.mil>; Markle, Trinity M (<not set>) SFC USSOCOM USASOC (USA)
<trinity.markle@socom.mil>; Markle, Trinity M (<not set>) SFC USSOCOM USASOC (USA)
<trinity.markle@socom.mil>; Knighten, Tiffney R SFC USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA)
<tiffney.r.johnson.mil@socom.mil>; Bey, Sonya D CIV USSOCOM USASOC (USA) <sonya.d.bey.civ@socom.mil>;
Sawyer, Robert C MAJ USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA) <robert.c.sawyer.mil@socom.mil>; Racaza, Rhea L MAJ
USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA) <rhea.racaza@socom.mil>; Forte, Joseph J CPT USARMY USSOCOM SOCOM
(USA) <joseph.forte@socom.mil>; Rivera, Alvaro F MAJ USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA)
<alvaro.f.rivera.mil@socom.mil>; Kalsic, Joseph E SGT USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA)
<joseph.e.kalsic.mil@socom.mil>; Murray, Gabrielle L MAJ USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA)
<gabrielle.l.murray.mil@socom.mil>; Philbin, Jeffrey M MAJ USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA)
<jeffrey.m.philbin.mil@socom.mil>; Lavin, Michael E CPT USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA)
<michael.e.lavin.mil@socom.mil>; Dambeck, Rudolph P CPT USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA)
<rudolph.p.dambeck.mil@socom.mil>; Harris, Logan E SSG USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA)
<logan.e.harris.mil@socom.mil>
Cc: Vargas, Sandrea A CSM USSOCOM USASOC (USA) <sandrea.cruz@socom.mil>; Sanchez, Manuel D LTC USARMY
USSOCOM USASOC (USA) <manuel.d.sanchez.mil@socom.mil>; Brunson, Tavi N COL USARMY USSOCOM USASOC
(USA) <tavi.n.brunson.mil@socom.mil>
Subject: Strengths Deployment Inventory (SDI) Execution and Group Session
 
All,
 
As discussed during the Monday Calendar Scrub, we will be completing the SDI as a Staff
Team.  The completion of this REQUIREMENT, will allow us to better understand our
individual and collective approaches to engagement and how we deal with and resolve
conflict in a group dynamic.
 
Bottom Line:  This will help us better integrate as a staff as we prepare for the challenge
of integrating and execution ISO an NTC rotation.
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DIRECTIVES:
1.  All staff in the TO: line will take the SDI to provide the relevant data/information to
facilitate a group session this Friday.
2.  Details for the group session will be distributed to via email tomorrow.  (Plan on an
afternoon event, offsite location, business casual dress, food provided)
 
-           Please contact MAJ Racaza if you need her to resend the SDI tool to take the
questionnaire.
 
Any questions or issues with this requirement, please contact me directly as soon as
possible. 
 
v/r, Tavi
COL Tavi N. Brunson
Commander, 528th SB (SO)(A)
1st Special Forces Command (A)
Office: (910) 432-4649 (DSN 239)
BB: (910) 882-3389
 
NIPR Email:  tavi.n.brunson.mil@socom.mil
SIPR Email:  tavi.n.brunson.mil@socom.smil.mil
VoSIP (706) 239-4650
Tandberg: 239-8359 / IP 148.41.230.219
 
DO THE RIGHT THING  |  DO YOUR BEST  |  GET BETTER EVERYDAY
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